i\ MICHELIN

Date: May. 16, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: SGS Taiwan Limited

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: FI5-WL18DBMOD

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID:
FI5-WL18DBMOD

Original grant date: 03/22/2022

Applicant: MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA (US) INC.

The major change filed under this application is :

1

2

The subject approved module is being used in different host (Brand: MICHELIN, Model: RV5-01).
MPE information is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
Software security remains unchanged from original application.

EMC has been evaluated as not degrade the characteristics that reported to the FCC at the original
certification.

WLAN transmitter only supports with passive scanning in UNII-2A & UNII-2C bands without radar detection,
hence radar detection is exempted from evaluation in this permissive change.

Adding new antenna(s), please refer antenna report for details.

BT and BLE functions are disabled via software.

Best Regards

Signature : @ﬂ %\

Printed Name : Dave Adamson
On behalf of: MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA (US) INC.
Telephone: 864-905-9848

Fax: 864-458-4975
E-mail: dave.adamson@michelin.com




